
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: U041034
1 message

Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.ULHT@ulh.nhs.uk> 19 February 2025 at 11:57
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

 

I have amended the price on the above PO as advised below and resent the PO.  Please go ahead with the
order.

 

Kind regards

 

Sandhya Soni

Procurement Assistant

Procurement Department

United Lincolnshire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

101 Manthorpe Road

Grantham

 

Tel : 01476 464644

Mobile - 07845662355

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 19 February 2025 11:26
To: Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.ULHT@ULH.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: U041034

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your order U041034. Unfortunately, the price on your order is incorrect. The correct price breaks for part
number 0110022 (R-22MED Oxygen Sensor) are as follows:

 

1 unit - £49.25

2 units - £48.00

3-10 units - £46.80

11+ units - £45.55
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Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed with your order at the correct price, or if you would like to
increase the quantity on your order to 2 units?

 

Carriage will be free of charge for this particular order. 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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On Wed, Feb 19, 2025 at 11:12 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <efinance.smtp@nhs.net>
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 11:10
Subject: Purchase Order No: U041034
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Please find attached a Purchase Order for a total of GBP 67.20.

If you have already been provided with an order number by telephone then please treat this email as confirmation of your
order.

Please note, this is an auto-generated email and replies will not be received.  If you need further details or clarification
please contact the person listed in the Enquiries To section of your order.

Thank you.

United Lincolnshire Hospitals.

--
Automated mail message produced by DbMail.
Registered to United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust, License MBW2020100.
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